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R.ORIDA POWER & UGHI' COMPANY 

R.EBillTAL TESTIMONY OF SAMUEL S. WAtERS 

DOCKET NO. 900796-El 

NOVEMBER 28, 1.990 

Q. Pleale state your name and business add,. ... 

A. My name Is Samuel S. Waters and my business address Is 9250 West 

Flagler Street.~. Florida 33174. 

Q. Have you previously testified In thls docket? 

'·· Yes, I have. 

Q. What II the purpoae of your rebuttal tesUmony? 

A. My rebuttal testimony addresses Issues raised by Mr. Robert Scheffel 

Wright In his drect testimony on behalf of the Citizens of the State of 

Ftor1da. 
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1 Q. Whllapeclfle lauea In Mr. Wrlght'a testimony will you lddriN? 

2 A. tk. Wrfght. on page 10. fanes 11·13 of tQ direct testimony, has stated, 

3 "Flndy, It Ia not clear whsthsr FPL ha •"'-" subjected the St:Mrer 4 
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purchau to the same evaluation prOCtJss to which It subjected the RFP 

proposals.• SpeclfleaJry, he goes on to say· ... one ~not discern from 

FPL 's ~tlon and tntimony whether FPL ~ evaluation of the Scllerer 4 

purdJSH lncludlld subjBCting tiJJ6 option to the 'most ssvere 

ptml&l". . • FPL ~ed to RFP proposals for facJ/Ities lOcated outside 

of Florida. • Although Mr. Wright has raised here only speculative 

questions and not presented any substantNe arguments to address these 

Issues, I will cfiSCUSS how FPL analyzed the Scherer 4 purchase and how 

the concept of penalties related to location Is generally applied. In 

addition. I wiD ciscuss how the add'rtionaJ transmission facilities. which I 

presented In my d"Jtect testimony, relate to the purchase of Scherer 

Unit No. 4, u well as Mr. Wright's assertions regarding the adequacy of 

the coat data for Scherer Unit No. 4. 

11 Q. What Ia the n11U1e of the •severe penalties" quoted In Mt. Denis' 

18 teatlmony and referenced by Mr. Wright? 

20 A. The '"penalty" concept which FPL has Introduced recognizes the Impact 

21 

22 

of the location of a generator on the transmission emergency assistance 

capablflty of the FPL system. This impact translates Into a reduced 

contribution to system reftabllity. Simply put, a generator located so as 
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of.k* ptObabUI~ (LOlP) Ia calculated. Tho -penafV refers to the 

cotr.pll1lon ollhll lnallOlP to the lOlP produced by an altemate 

lxpiJIIIon plan which does not reduce system transfer capabUity. W 

addition~~ capacity would be required to maintain equaJ reliability to the 

case where there Ia no Impact on 1rai\Sfer capa.biUty, this addJtlonal 

capacity Is a penalty or clscount to the specUic generatlng unit being 

examined. 

8 Q. wa th .. process fonowecs In analyzing the purchue of Scherer Unit 

10 No.4? 

11 A. Yes. The purchase of Scherer Unit No. 4 reduced FPL import capability 

12 by the amount of the purchase. For example, In a year where FPL 
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purchuea 300 MW, emergency import capability was reduced by 

300 MN. The additional capablfity represented by an assumed new 

500 KV transmls$Jon faclfrty were then added to that amount As 

discussed In my cirect testimony, the costs of this new transmission 

facility were then added into the analysiS of the Scherer purchase. 

19 a. How doll thla compare to the process employed In the analyslt Of 

20 tht RFP reaponSM? 

21 A. The analysis petformed on the purchase of Scherer Unit No. 4 was more 

22 tlgOroul than the analyses of the RFP responses. In analyzing the RFP 

23 bldl. a Nl of generic location specific penalty factors was determined 
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whldl =uld be used u representative of a broad range of locadona. 

Due 1o the large number of RFP bids, specific analyses of each and 

every bid using the two step process I have described would have taken 

a great deal of time. The use of generic location factors aided FPL In 

meeting self imposed time commitments to the bidders. 

Q. Mr. Wright ISMrts that the purchase of Scherer Unit No. 4 would 

neceNitate txpanalon of tht Ftorfda Southern Interface, at an 

unknown coat to FPL Do you ~gree? 

A. No, for two reasons. Arst, the purchase does not necessitate the 

expansion of the transmission interface. This fact should be obvious. In 

the analysis of the purchase presented In my direct testimony, no 

txpans1on of the Interface wu as$umed prior to 1997, and purchases 

began In November, 1990. The full646 MW of purchase were reflected 

In 1HS, without expansion of the Interface. Existing UPS purchases by 

FPL decline from 2,000 P.fN in 1991 to approximately 900 MW In 1995, 

making transmission space even more avaJiable for the purchase. This 

purchase can be accommodated without the violation of system transfer 

lrn;ts. The addition of new transmission will serve to enhance system 

reliability and provide other economic benefits, but It Is not required to 

make the purchase possl)lt. 
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Second. I disagree wfth Mr. Wrtghra auggodon that the costs of new 

ttansm1sslon are unknown to FPL White I wm agree that the final cost 

of the tranamlsiiOn proJect Is not yet determined, the figure ot 

$180 rnlllon Is not a wfJd guess. Mr. Wr1ght apparently feels comfortable 

enough wf" the estimate to add it to the cost of the Scherer unit. 

1 Q, Is It wrong to add the cost of the transmission una to the cost of the 

a Scherer unit? 

I A. No, provided this total cost Is not simply compared to other generating 

10 units as a capacity cost The additionaJ benefits of the transmission 

11 facUitfn must be accounted for. The ttan&mlsslon facilities allow 

12 Increased economy purchases. This recognition of both costs and 

13 beneflta II precisely how FPL evaluated the Scharer purchase with 

14 additional transmission capability. It Is wrong for Mr. Wr1ght to simply add 

15 the cost of transmission to the Scherer purchase and say tt is 

11 necessitated by the purchase. particularly without acknowledging the 

17 other benefits It will provide. 

18 

1t Q, Could you please Identify other assertions regardfng COJt data with 

20 Which you cflsagrM? 

21 A. Yes. Beginning on page e. line 20. Mr. Wright asserts that the 

22 Commission does not have the lnfonnatlon necessary to make an 

23 Informed decision on FPL's purchase of Scherer Unit No. 4. More 
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apec:lllcdy, he asserts on page 8, In 13-16 that. • ... the Commission 

needs to know what the actual c:ost1 of buying, owning, and operating the 

unit wfl be. These data wiD only be known when all applicable contracts 

are available for review. • Mr. Wright alio argues that Insufficient data has 

been provided on aJtemaUves to the Scherer purchase (e.g. page 8, llnes 

1().11). 

Q. Could you please comment on these assertions about the adequacy 

of the data? 

A. Yes. The Information provided in FPL's testimony Is sufficient and renabte 

to make Informed dedslons regarding FPL's request. Mora speclfie.af~;. 

the FPL.SOUU.m Letter of Intent specifies the purchase price for the 

fiCIII:y. Moreover. since Scherer Unit No. 4 is an existing unit. there is 

a reiable basis to estimate the performance charactertstics of the Unit 

and to proJect fuel and O&M costs. Indeed, the accuracy and reliability 

ol e. data currently available to evaluate the cost effectiveness of 

Sc:herlr Unit No.4, or artematlves to the purchase, is comparable or 

supetlor to lhe Information nonnally available to make power purchase 

decllianL 

This Commission has a hlstoty of evaluating generation alternatives In 

COIIIedlon will the Annual Planning Hearing proceeding and more 

'**'llr Wlluated alternatives in FPL'a need determlnatson hearing for 
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Marin Unb No.3 and 4 and the Ft lJluderdale repowerlng. AddltlonaJty, 

I have provided in my drect tesUmony FPL's generation expansion plan, 

ltgllillc:aN lnfonnallon on undertytng assumptions (e.g. ·ag Load forecast, 

fuel fonlc;asl. demand side management measores, financial assumptions 

and FPl'l avoided unit assumptions) and a comparison of the economics 

of the Scherer purchase to other alternatives available to FPL Additional 

informaBon has been provided in response to interrogatories. 

With respect to approval of the inclusion of the total purchase price of 

Scherer 4 In the rate base, FPL has already provided sufficient 

Information for the Commission to approve the Company's petition. The 

basic price to be paid for the Scherer 4 Unit has been established 

($615.5 million) and wfll not change except potentially for minor 

adjustments; for example, to reflect actual inventories at time of closing. 

FPL has provided a reasonable estimate of the operatfon and 

maintenance costs for the Unit {see my Document No. 6). Estimated 

COSis for transmission (wheeling} and fuel costs have also been provided 

{eee G.R. Cepero's Document No. 2, p. 15 of 18, and my Document 

No. 2. p. 1 of 4). In thls regard, It should be noted that actual fuel, 

operation and maintenance costs are also not kr .own for. utility 

constructed units untfl actually incurred. Rather, these costa are 

edmated based on the best available Information and are subject to 

Commlstlon review for prudence In fuel adjustment or other proceedings. 
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The pt'OpOI8d transaction, 1herefo,., does not represent a departure from 

CommJIGion practlee. In fact, It provides greater certainly In that the unit 

11 aJrtady bufft and Ita costs are known, unfike "yet to be constructed' 

altlmatfvla. The Commission therefore has sufficient data to reach a 

conclusiOn regarding the appropriateness and prudence of FPL's 

purchlll of Scherer Unft No. 4 . 

Q. Ate changee rn the cost aatlmatee for Scherer Unit No. 4 (e.g. fuel, 

O&M, transmission) Ukefy to change the fundamental decision to 

acquire Scherer Unit No. 4, rather than pursue a different 

alternative? 

A. No. Scherer Unit No. 4 compares favorably to FPL constructed unl~ 

(Maltln Unit Nos. 5 and 6) or to purchases from QFs under a standard 

offer contract by over $400 million in net present value savings ($225 

miiUon retatlve to the standard offer with a 20% risk factor). 

To erode the cost advantage of Scherer Unit No. 4 over these other 

&ltematlvn, the O&M and fuel estimates for Scherer Unit No. 4 would 

have to bl off several orders of magnitude. Some simple sensitivity 

analytlt lltuatrates the point For example, tf we atbltrartly dou~ the 

O&M ettlmate for Scherer Unit No. 4, the cumulative present value 

aavlnga would be reduced by approximately $70 mllfion, which would stiU 
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1 INYia very aubstanllal margin of savings over Martin Nos. sand 8, or 

2 OF altemattves. 

3 

4 Q. Would you please summarize your assessment of Mr. Wrlghf• 

5 dlscuulon of FPL'a evaluation Of the Scherer purchase? 

• A. I beUtvt Mr. Wrighfs questions and assertions result from IWl incomplete 

7 understanding of the analytical process required to analyze the Scherer 

• purchase. FPL has property accounted for location In Its evaluation of 

I the Scherer purchase versus other alternatives. property represented the 

10 costs and benefits of additional transmission In Its analyses, and property 

11 concfUded that the Scherer purChase Is the most cost effective altematJve 

12 to meet the future needs of Its customers. 

13 

14 Q, Does this conclude your rebuttaJ testimony? 

15 A. Yes. It does. 
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